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To S EEETN ivo. ;K REKEE @ o, nt; I K ECI v )

From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Thur 12/30/2021 9:57:56 AM

Subject: Re: [EXT] Analysis RIVM on Ag tests and Omicron
Received: Thur 12/30/2021 9:58:09 AM

Dear 5.1.2e

Many thanks for the follow up!

All the best,

5.1.2e

From: [NCKECHINN EXESN @ rivm.ni>

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 10:51

@rivm.ni); IIEEN

Subject: RE: [EXT] Analysis RIVM on Ag tests and Omicron

Hi,
Today the links are there on the English webpage &

Omicron variant B.1.1.529 | RIVM

Best wishes to all

Sent: woensdag 29 december 2021 15:39
To: @who.int' @who.int>

Cc: &@rivm.nb; @who.int' M@who.inb

Subject: RE: [EXT] Analysis RIVM on Ag tests and Omicron

Rl 5.1.2¢
Maybelready answered your question. But, better two times than not.

Reports for evaluation self-tests with wildtype and Omicron SARS-CoV-2 can be found here:
https://www.rivm.nl/coronavirus-covid-19/virus/varianten/omikronvariant. Scroll down to the bottom for the
section on self-tests. This is the Dutch language webpage. The reports are in English. The English version of the
webpage is being updated and therefore does not include the links yet: https://www.rivm.nl/en/coronavirus-covid-
19/virus/variants/omicron

Omicron: https://www.rivm.nl/sites/default/files/2021-12/SARS-CoV-2%20Self-
test%20with%20omicron%20variant%20 1.3 Final.pdfc

Wildtype: https://www.rivm.nl/sites/default/files/2021-12/Technical%20evaluation%200f%20SARS-CoV-2%20Self-
test Final Versionl.pdf

Best regards,

rrom: [CKECN -SEXE o ivn.0 >

Sent: vrijdag 24 december 2021 12:06
To: [IEEEDNN <BIEEDMM ¢ rivm.n1>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Analysis RIVM on Ag tests and Omicron




992729

Dit weet jij vast @

From: [IEEECNIN BN e who.int>

Sent: donderdag 23 december 2021 13:07
@rivm.nl>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Analysis RIVM on Ag tests and Omicron

Will this information also be published as an open source? E.g. RIVM site as done previously with other similar type of
documents?

Sincerely,

From: [NIESECHNNN MERED @ ivn.n 1>

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 2:31 PM

512cP% 5.12e [@ th_in_t>;
Subject: [EXT] Analysis RIVM on Ag tests and Omicron

Dear all,

Please find attached some analysis done at RIVM with regard to the Omicron variant and selftests that are provided
by the Dutch government.
IN case of questions, please feel free to contact us.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is besternd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbenden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
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This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.
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